ROBISON ENGINEERING, INC.
19401 40™ AVENUE W, SUITE 302
LYNNwOOD, WA 98036
(206) 364-3343 / FAX (425) 835-0098

DATE: March 1, 2024
TO: Patricia Flores

Olson Kundig
FROM: Mike Nelson

Dean Azzabi
PROJECT: Fused Elements Residence
SUBJECT: Plan Review Comment Responses
DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this memo is to provide narrative responses to the plan review comments.
Robison Engineering responses to comments are in BOLD PRINT.

Mechanical: Jacob Halverson

1. M2.20 Main Level Floor Plan. If the shower is in enclosed space, additional fan required
in this shower room.
Response: Additional fan has been added to shower room.

Electrical: Jacob Halverson

1. EZ2.00 Electrical Floor Plans. Provide and locate on plans light switches for interior stairs
per R303.7. There shall be a wall switch at each floor level to control the light source
where the stairway has six or more risers.

Response: Light switches for interior stairs have been added.

Building: Jacob Halverson

1. A2.10 Lower Level Floor Plan. Specify if mechanically unvented crawlspace. Specify
crawlspace ventilation and locations. Provide calculations to demonstrate compliance.
Per R408.1.

Response: Crawl space is to be mechanically ventilated. Refer to mechanical
sheets M0.01 & M2.10 for crawl space ventilation and calculations.

End of Memorandum
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